
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

August 15, 2018–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness  
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
 

5. Approval of Resume Minutes.  
 

A.   Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the July 18, 2018 Board of
Adjustment Meeting.

 

6. Consideration of the following cases:  
 

A.   Case No.: V-2018-06 
Address: 3470 Navigator Avenue
Request: Request eight foot variance to the required 20 feet rear

setback
Requested
by:

Nanette Hammond, Owner

 

B.   Case No.: CU-2018-13 
Address: 298 Morris Ave
Request: Allow a church in LDR zoning
Requested
by:

Robert Cunningham, Agent for First Baptist Church
Cantonment, Owner

 

C.   Case No.: CU-2018-14 
Address: 2115 N Pace Boulevard



Request: Conditional Use request to allow on-premise alcohol
consumption within 1000' of a place of worship.

Requested
by:

Wiley C. "Buddy" Page, Agent for Pace & Joran, LLC, C/O
Ted Brown

 

D.   Case No.: CU-2018-15 
Address: 735 S Hwy 29
Request: Saw Mill in HC/LI
Requested by: Gary Wilson, Agent for Ann King, Owner

 

E.   Case No.: CU-2018-16 
Address: 6400 W Nine Mile Rd
Request: To allow a fire station in LDR zoning
Requested
by:

Escambia County, Agent for Beulah Volunteer Fire
Department

 

7. Discussion Items.  
 

8. Old/New Business.  
 

A.   Order Granting Petition for Writ of Certiorari for the Administrative Appeal
Case: TERAMORE DEVELOPMENT LLC vs. ESCAMBIA COUNTY
FLORIDA 

 

10. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday,
September 19, 2018 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office
Complex, Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

 

11. Adjournment.  
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5. A.           
Meeting Date: 08/15/2018  

Attachments
Draft July 18, 2018 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD July 18, 2018

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:39 A.M. – 10:42 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Judy Gund   
  Jennifer Rigby   
  Michael Godwin   
  Walker Wilson   
Absent: VACANT
Staff Present: Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning

Caleb MacCartee, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
Juan Lemos, Senior Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Sr Office Assistant
Kim Wilson, Urban Planner I
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

Attendees: Meredith Crawford
 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff
Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Michael Godwin 

Motion was made to accept the July 18, 2018 BOA meeting packet. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 
 



  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Walker Wilson 

The Clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to accept. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

5.  Approval of Resume Minutes.
 

A.     Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the June 20, 2018 Board of Adjustment
Meeting.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Walker Wilson 

Motion was made to approve the June 20, 2018 BOA Resume Meeting
Minutes. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

A.     Case No.: CU-2018-09 
Address: 837 Bayshore Dr
Request: To allow an accessory structure in front yard of a

waterfront lot
Requested
by:

John Switzer

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest.

  

 
  Motion by Michael Godwin, Seconded by Board Member Judy Gund 

Board Members adopted Staff's Findings and approved the Conditional Use. 
  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

B.     Case No.: CU-2018-10 
Address: 14485 Innnerarity Point Rd
Request: Conditional Use to allow an accessory structure (garage) in

the front yard of property
Requested
by:

Brian Benson, Agent for Christine Beck, Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest.

  



 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Michael Godwin 

Board Members adopted Staff's Findings and approved the Conditional Use
with the condition that it must comply with all building permits. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

C.     Case No.: CU-2018-11 
Address: 1730 E Nine Mile Rd, 1750 E Nine Mile Rd, Barranger

Road, Plainfield Avenue
Request: Allow drive - thru use adjacent to residential
Requested
by:

Dave Hemphill, Agent for Jefferey S. Kates & Michael Ow,
Owners

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Judy

Gund 

Board Members adopted Staff's Findings and approved the Conditional Use,
provided the application passes DRC. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

D.     Case No.: CU-2018-12 
Address: 1368 and 1370 W Nine Mile Rd
Request: to allow on-premise alcohol consumption within 1000' of a

child care facility.
Requested
by:

Scott Nicola, agent for William Long Jr, owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Judy

Gund 

Board Members adopted Staff's Findings and approved the Conditional Use,
provided all DRC conditions are met and that the building is over 1,000 feet
from the child care facility. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

  



E.     CASE NO.: AP-2018-01 
ADDRESS: 5312 Pale Moon Dr.
REQUESTED APPEAL: Appeal of land disturbance permit #1802404PLM
REQUESTED BY: Frances Ogden

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest.

  

 
  Motion by Michael Godwin, Seconded by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist 

Board Members voted to dismiss the appeal cased based on competent and
substantial evidence that the applicant untimely filed the appeal and that the
applicant was advised to read the LDC during the time period that the appeal
could have been made. 

  Vote: 6 - 0 Approved
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, August 15,
2018 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room 104,
3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. A.           
Meeting Date: 08/15/2018  
CASE: V-2018-06
APPLICANT: Nanette T. Hammond, Owner 

ADDRESS: 3470 Navigator Avenue 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 07-3S-32-3100-070-002  
ZONING DISTRICT: MDR, Medium Density Residential district  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-S, Mixed-Use Suburban

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED VARIANCE:
The applicant is requesting an 8' variance to the 20' required rear property setback.   

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as
amended), Section: 3-2.7 (d) (7) a.

(7) Structure setbacks. For all principal structures, minimum setbacks are:

a. Front and rear. Twenty feet in the front and rear.

CRITERIA

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as
amended), Section 2-6.3 (b)

CRITERION (1)
Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or
building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the same
zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Staff finds that there are no special conditions or circumstances peculiar to the land,
structure or building. Review of the adjacent and surrounding properties and
structures shows an average lot size and shape as compared, with similar structures and
buildings. The applicant did not address any specific conditions and circumstances
related to the land or the building, as stated in the criterion.  
 

CRITERION (2)
The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant.



The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Staff found no special conditions or circumstances. The applicant did not address any
special conditions or circumstances as stated in the criterion.

CRITERION (3)
Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that
is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or structures in the
same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The Land Development Code (LDC) provides for any property owner to request a
variance for certain LDC standards; granting of the variance requested will not confer on
the applicant any special privilege that is denied by the LDC.

CRITERION (4)
Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive the
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district
under the terms of the land development code and would create an unnecessary and
undue hardship on the applicant. .

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Strict application of the provisions of the LDC would not deprive the applicant of rights
commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district and would not create
an unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant.

CRITERION (5)
The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the reasonable use
of the land, building or structure.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Granting of the variance is not the minimum that will make possible the reasonable use
of the land, building or structure. The size and shape of the parcel and the existing
residence were designed to accommodate a single-family residence within the
designated zoning district's setback allowances.  

CRITERION (6)
The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose of the
land development code and that such variance will not be injurious to the area or
otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

FINDING OF FACT:



Granting of the variance will not be injurious to the area or otherwise detrimental to
public welfare

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The applicant did not address or meet the requirements, as listed, under Criteria 1, 2, 4
and 5; therefore, staff recommends denial of the variance.  

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS:

Attachments
Working Case File



 

 

 

 

 

V-2018-06 
 

 



BA
UE

R 
RD

BEACHSIDE

DR

MEADSONCIR

SERATINE DR

MERLIN
CT

ME
AD

SO
N

LN

M

E ADSONW AY

ISLAND

S PIR IT DR

E S PL AN
A DE

D R

MEADSONPL

MALTESE
WAY

ISLAN D
S PIRIT D R

SE
RA

TI
NE

CT
PR O SPE

RO
DR

GA
RD

EN
VI

EW
CT

MEADSON RD
AIRBLAN CD

R

PROPERTY RD

ATL
A N T IC

W
IND

D R

MERL IN

TER

OPHELIA DR

SERA

T I N E
DR

T ARKILNWAY

BOWKER
DR

CANNONADE DR

POL ONIOUS
PKWY

CH
IE

F 
MA

TE
 D

R

SO RRENTO RD

PERDIDO
BAY

TARKLIN
BAYOU

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

V-2018-06
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Con

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

Con

MDR

ISLAND

SP IR IT DR

IS LA NDS P IRIT DR

ISLAND

SPIRIT DR

F I
SH

ER
MAN'S

CT

SERATINE DR

SE
RA

TI
NE

 D
R

SE
RA

TI
NE

 C
T

OP
HE

LI
A 

DR

ISLAND

SPIR IT
DR

SERAT INE DR

PERDIDO
BAY

PERDIDO BAY
TARKLIN
BAYOU

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

V-2018-06
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

NAVIGATORAVE

ISLAND SPIRIT DR



MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

ISLAND

SP IR IT DR

IS LA NDS P IRIT DR

ISLAND

SPIRIT DR

F I
SH

ER
MAN'S

CT

SERATINE DR

SE
RA

TI
NE

 D
R

SE
RA

TI
NE

 C
T

OP
HE

LI
A 

DR

ISLAND

SPIR IT
DR

SERAT INE DR

PERDIDO
BAY

PERDIDO BAY
TARKLIN
BAYOU

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

V-2018-06
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

NAVIGATORAVE

ISLAND SPIRIT DR



ISLAND SPIRIT  DR

NAVIG ATORAVE

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 50 100 150

Ft

V-2018-06
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PUBLIC HEARING SIGN



LOOKING NORTHWEST FROM 
ADJACENT PARCEL 



LOOKING SOUTH FROM 
ADJACENT LOT



LOOKING NORTHEAST ALONG 
EXISTING STRUCTURE



AERIAL GOOGLE SITE PICTURE



Last Updated: 01/14/16 

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
 
Development Services Department
 

3363 West Park Place
 

Pensacola, FL 32505
 

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481
 

Board of Adjustment Application ,
 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY -Case Number:* "2fl*f-fl&Acpppted bv.A&c^L BOA Meeting: y/,-Y/^
 

-Geftdftien Use Requ-esffor: 

Variance Request for: f>,^v, S€.V-\io.o^ %Y6^ c^-olcfe '[^U-^'^K f <^T 
1.	 Contact Information: 

A.	 Property Owner/Applicant: f\ (XVye^Ue, [ \\(QSy\\f\\n\n rl 
Mailing Address: j M- 7QfYav> 4<l4r)r ft d(^ (%n "Sric nlr^ ^L 3^So<o 
Business Phone: ^D-^7 ̂ -cl71 4 Cell: TS'Zo-'2)'] %l33l£ 
Email: l^ /Lfnrvi on d MXn (&) Cx mOS (\ CO rr\ 

B.	 Authorized Agent (if applicable): 

Mailing Address: 

Business Phone:	 Cell: 

Email: 

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must 

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found. 

2.	 Property Information: 

A.	 Existing Street Address: 3 4 7Q Pv iVU {aaTOr fioig, \enSaCol O-VU^ ̂ ° ^
Parcel ID (s): q7 -Tifj^Z-llOQ-oqn -OOl. 

B.	 Total acreage of the subject property: . /a 

C.	 Existing Zoning: \s\t^i\ AdiU <l\ M^R
 
FLU Category: f)M! - S
 

D.	 Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): riOlXSg

i.	 Sanitary Sewer: jC Septic: 

-2

 





































   
Board of Adjustment   6. B.           
Meeting Date: 08/15/2018  
CASE: CU-2018-13
APPLICANT: Robert Cunningham, P.E., Agent for First Baptist

Church Cantonment 

ADDRESS: 200 BLK of Morris Avenue 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 10-1N-31-4101-000-028  
ZONING DISTRICT: LDR, Low Density Residential district  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-S, Mixed-Use Suburban  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: Cantonment 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
Request a Conditional Use to construct a place of worship in LDR
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section:3-2.5 (c) (20 e. Places of worship

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

Staff's review of the surrounding zoning, land uses and intensities reveals a predominant
low-density residential character within the adjacent properties and the general area.
The original church building, across the street, was built and in existence since 1965,
based on Escambia County Property Appraiser's public records.   

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

Based on the applicant's documentation, all public utilities are available for the proposed



building site and have the necessary capacity to support the development. All proposed
facilities and services will be reviewed and must comply with current Land Development
Code (LDC) regulations during the Site Plan Review process.
 

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The applicant provided language that specifically address the location of ingress and
egress, traffic flow, on-site parking and emergency vehicle access with the Conditional
Use application, including proposed site plans for the development; however, all of the
requirements under on-site circulation criteria will be evaluated by the respective
agencies during the Site Plan review process, for compliance with the current
development requirements from the LDC.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

It is not expected that the proposed use will have a negative impact on the surrounding
area, once constructed. The applicant has identified and addressed near-term
construction associated nuisance issues. During the Site Plan Review process, short
and long term nuisances and hazards will be address against the LDC regulations.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The location, design, use and odor control requirements for solid waste collection and
disposal will be reviewed during the Site Plan Review process. The applicant did state
that the site design for the storage, location and screening of on-site solid waste will
adhere to current LDC regulations. 

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and



Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Screening and buffering requirements will be reviewed and implemented for the project
during the Site Plan Review process, based on the current LDC regulations. 

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will
be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Any signs for the proposed development will need to be reviewed and permitted thru the
normal process. All exterior lights will be shown on the site plan and will be reviewed
during the Site Plan Review process. 

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear adequate
to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height, open
space and aesthetic considerations .

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Based on the public records of Escambia County Property Appraiser, the 8 acre parcel
for the proposed development should adequately accommodate the proposed use and
all of the necessary infrastructure. All of the development requirements will be reviewed
against the current LDC regulations.  

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

There are no additional Conditional Use requirements designated for places of worship. 

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use for a place of worship in LDR. The
applicant will submit a formal DRC application and must receive a Development Order
or receive the necessary permits prior to commencing any land disturbance activities. 

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS



Attachments
Working Case File



 

 

 

 

 

CU-2018-13 
 

 



MI NTZ LN

MUSCOG EE R D

WAS HINGTON ST

JA
CO

B S
WAY

EDEN LN

MORRIS AVE

N
HIGHW

AY
29

WOODLAND
ST

JACOB S
W

A Y

S HIGHWAY 29

FORREST ST

N
HIGHWAY

29

PA
CE

P K
W

Y
PA

CE
PK

W
Y

LAKEV IEW AVE

WELL L INE RD

BOOKER ST

JONAH ST

ROBINSON ST

TA
Y LO

R
S T

W E B
B

ST

S
H IGHWAY

95A
HESED CT

W
EB

B
S T

PERDIDO RD

VIRECENT D R

MO
NR

OE
AV

E

ROCKY LN

WOODBURY

CIR

PINE ST

MINT Z LN
MINT Z

L N
RA

NS
OM

ST
BO

OT
H

AV
E

BECKS

LAKE RD

LINCOL N ST

STINNIS
ST

W
EG

NE
R

AV
E

E PA
RK

LN
W

AT
SO

N
AV

E

HO
M E

LA

ND
AV

E

RO
BI

NS
ON

 S
T

GR
I G

GS
STBO

OK
ER

LN

GAS T ONL N

CO
ULTE R
AVE

VI
RE

CE
NT

RD

ODOM
RD

RO
BI

N S
ON

ST

TA
LLE

Y
LN

BIBBSRD

HA R V EST

H IL L

D R

WOODBURY

DR

WOODBURY

PL

HICK S S T

BRO OK HILLS
D R

T AYLOR S T

PI
NE

 T
OP

 L
N

VAUGHN ST

JE S SE
DR

VI
RE

CE
NT

 R
D

JACOBSWAY

ST ONE BLVD

N
H I

G H
W

AY
95

A

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

CU-2018-13
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



WOODLAND ST

MORRIS AVE

Rec

MDR

Rec MDR
Rec

HC/LI

HC/LI

MDR
LDR

MDR

MDR

MDR
OC

KY
A V

E

C OULTER

AVE

WOODLAND ST

JONAH ST

LA KE VIEW AVE
MAGNOLIA AVE

W
EG

NE
R 

AV
E

MORRIS AVE

BO
OT

H 
AV

E

PA
CE

 P
KW

Y
W PARK

LN

E PARK LN

HO
ME

LA
ND

AV
E

N H IGHWAY 29

N
H IGHW

AY
95A

N
H IGHWAY

29

VAUGHN ST

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

CU-2018-13
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

CO
UL

TE
R

AV
E

MORRISAVE

MO
NR

OE
AV

E

R



WOODLAND ST

MORRIS AVE

REC

REC

REC

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S
MU-S

MU-S

OC
KY

A V
E

C OULTER

AVE

WOODLAND ST

JONAH ST

LA KE VIEW AVE
MAGNOLIA AVE

W
EG

NE
R 

AV
E

MORRIS AVE

BO
OT

H 
AV

E

PA
CE

 P
KW

Y
W PARK

LN

E PARK LN

HO
ME

LA
ND

AV
E

N H IGHWAY 29

N
H IGHW

AY
95A

N
H IGHWAY

29

VAUGHN ST

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

CU-2018-13
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

CO
UL

TE
R

AV
E

MORRISAVE

MO
NR

OE
AV

E

R



MORRIS AVE

CO
UL

TE
R

AV
E

BO
OT

H 
AV

E

MONROE
AVE

PA
CE

 P
KW

Y

BO
OT

H 
AV

E

CO
UL

TE
R 

AV
E

WOODLAND ST

VAUGHN ST

CO
UL

TE
R 

AV
E

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 150 300 450

Ft

CU-2018-13
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PUBLIC HEARING SIGN



LOOKING NORTH ONTO MONROE AVE  



LOOKING EAST ACROSS MONROE AVE 
ONTO EXISTING CHURCH PARCEL



LOOKING SOUTH ACROSS MONROE AVE



LOOKING NORTHWEST ACROSS 
PROPERTY FROM MONROE AVE



435 Second St., Suite 201Cunningham & Company Engineers Macon, Georgia 31201 
PLANNERS - ENGINEERS - PRDJECT MANAGERS Office 478.742.3616 

Fax 478.742.3569 

Tuesday July 10, 2018 

Escambia County Planning and Zoning 
Development Services Department
 
3363 West Park Place
 

Pensacola, Florida 32505
 

RE:	 Conditional Use - Board of Adjustment Application
 
First Baptist Church Cantonment
 
298 Morris Avenue
 

Cantonment, FL 32533
 
Parcel No. 10-1N-31-4101-000-028
 

Project Number: 18061922PSP-PA
 

Mr. John Fisher 

Thank you for your help and assistance that you provided for us in putting together the 
completed Conditional Use BOA Application required for the above reference project. 

Please find attached with this transmittal letter the following items as part of the submittal 
package for the Conditional Use. 

1.	 Escambia County Planning and Zoning - Board of Adjustment Application for 
Conditional Use 

a.	 Completed Hand-Written BOA Application (Pages 2-9) 
b.	 Four (4) Supplemental Sheets with Typed Responses for the following items: 

1) Item 3.A on Page 3 of BOA Application 
2) Item C.1 and C.2 on Page 5 of BOA Application 
3) Item C.3, C.4, C.5 and C.6 on Page 6 of BOA Application 
4) Item C.7, C.8 and C.9 on Page 7 of BOA Application 

2.	 Site Plan Drawings Including the following: 
a.	 Overall Boundary Survey (50 Scale) 
b.	 Overall As-Built Topographic Survey (50 Scale) 
c.	 Overall Site Layout Plan: (50 Scale) 
d.	 Large Scale Site Plan - Building & Parking Layout Plan: (30 Scale) 
e.	 Large Scale Site Plan - Ball Field & Detention Pond Plan: (30 Scale) 

3. BOA - Conditional Use Check Payable to Escambia County: $1,275.50 

If you should need anything else, please us know. 

Respectfully, 

Robert C (Cleve) Cunningham, P.E. 

WWW.CCECIVIL.COM 

http:WWW.CCECIVIL.COM
http:1,275.50












































   
Board of Adjustment   6. C.           
Meeting Date: 08/15/2018  
CASE: CU-2018-14
APPLICANT: Wiley C. "Buddy" Page, Agent for Pace & Joran, LLC,

C/O Ted Brown 

ADDRESS: 2115 N Pace Boulevard 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 17-2S-30-1500-010-029  
ZONING DISTRICT: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial and Light

Industrial  

FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: Englewood 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
Conditional Use request to allow on-premise alcohol consumption within 1000' of a place
of worship.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section:4-7.5(e)

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4. Sale of Alcohol, Section 4-7.5(e)

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.
As prescribed in the LDC 4-7.5 (e), the BOA shall review the following with regard to the
condition of general compatibility:

1. The existing times of use of the places of worship or child care facilities coincide with
the hours of operation of the subject business.
2. The 1000-foot minimum distance is not achieved.
3. The conflicting uses are visible to each other.
4. Any on-premises consumption is outdoors.
5. Any conditions or circumstances mitigate any incompatibility.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

1. The applicant states that the hour of operation will start at 1pm on Sunday after
normal church services



2.  Two churches are located within the 1000-foot minimum distance of a church as
measured using Escambia County GIS software. See Exhibit A.
3. The conflicting uses are not visible to each other.
4. The applicant states that there is no proposed consumption either indoor or outdoor.
5. There are no conditions or circumstances that would mitigate any incompatibility.

It appears that the proposed is not compatible with surrounding uses due to the
conflicting uses that are located within the 1000' foot measurement. Additionally, please
see the below correspondence from Clara Long, Division Manager for the Escambia
County Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA):
  
CRA Comments to Conditional Use for the Englewood O/L District
Sec 3-3.5
Englewood Overlay District does not modify the conditional uses of any underlying
zoning district.
 
Additional comments from the CRA:
Based on the Englewood Redevelopment Area Plan, it states that Jordan Street is a
primary neighborhood connector street running east to west through the Englewood
area.  This street presents unique opportunities for redevelopment, connecting
neighborhoods, such as churches, schools and parks.  This project is located at the
corner of Jordan and Pace Blvd which could pose a future issue with increased
pedestrian traffic.  Currently there is a pedestrian crossing but not a Push-ped button
with walking signals that helps the flow and control the safety of pedestrians crossing a
busy intersections. 
 
CRA can’t support this conditional use if the boundaries of the proposed site does not
exceed the recommended 1000 feet from churches, schools, and day care facilities. 

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

Existing facilities and services are available and appear to provide adequate capacity to
serve the proposed use.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

On-site circulation appears to be sufficient for the proposed used. No modifications to



the existing ingress to and egress from the site and its structures are proposed. Any
modifications to the existing on-site circulation will be reviewed during the site plan
review process for compliance with the Escambia County LDC.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

There are no nuisances and hazards associated with the proposed use found at this
time that would impact adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.
All nuisances and hazards will be evaluated during the site plan review process for
compliance with the Escambia County LDC.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

A solid waste container is currently utilized for the site. Location, access, off-site visibility
and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts will be addressed during the site plan
review process for compliance with the Escambia County LDC.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Screening and buffering will be evaluated during the site plan review process for
compliance with the Escambia County LDC.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will be
compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Any proposed signage and lighting will be evaluated during the site plan review process
for compliance with the Escambia County LDC.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear



Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear
adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height,
open space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The site characteristics appear to adequately accommodate the proposed use. Any
proposed modifications to the existing site characteristics will be evaluated during the
site plan review process for compliance with the Escambia County LDC.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The proposed use complies with requirements of the HC/LI zoning district. This site is
also located in the Englewood Community Redevelopment Area. Other use
requirements will be evaluated during the Site Plan review process and must meet all
requirements of the Escambia County LDC.
 

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff recommends denial of the conditional use request as the proposed use is within
the 1000' measurement of two conflicting uses. Staff found that there are two churches
within the 1000' foot measurement and the proposed use to allow for alcohol does not
appear to be compatible with the surrounding existing uses in the area. It appears that
from a site visit, the current use of the building is a post-incarceration reentry facility or
similar. If the Board approves the Conditional Use request, the project will need to meet
all conditions imposed through the Development Review process.

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS

Attachments
Working Case File
EXHIBIT A



 

 

 

 

 

CU-2018-14 
 

 



W AVERY STW AVERY ST

N 
U 

ST

 BAARS ST

W M ORENO ST

N 
V 

ST

W LEONARD ST

N 
N 

ST

N 
Z 

ST

W MORENO ST

W J ORDAN ST

HUNTER
AVE

W BLOUNT ST

HARMONY
AVE

N 
H 

ST

N L ST

N
K

ST

N 
G 

ST

W CROSS
ST

W SCOTT  ST

W LEE ST

N 
T 

ST

N J ST

W CROSS ST

W M ALLORY ST
N 

M 
ST

N H ST
W HATTON ST

W LLOYD ST
W LEE ST

N 
Y 

ST
N

X
S T

N 
F 

ST

ST  MARY AVE

N
I S

T

W YONGE ST

W BOBE ST

N 
H 

ST

W M AXWELL  ST

W HATTON ST

N 
J

ST

P L E ASANTA VE

N ST

N 
D 

ST

ST J OSEPH
A VE

W M AXWELL  ST

W BL OU NT ST

N 
K 

ST
W GODF REY ST

W BLOUNT ST

N
Q

ST

ST  CATHERINE AVE

W CROSS
ST

ST MARY AVE

N 
J 

ST

W M ALLORY ST

W CROSS ST

W SCOTT ST

ST  JOSEPH AVE

RD ST

W HERNANDEZ ST

W SCOTT ST

N 
J 

ST

W F ISHER ST

W LEE ST

N 
P 

ST

W M ORENO ST

W MALL ORY ST

N 
K 

ST

W M AXWELL  ST

N 
F 

ST

N 
H 

ST

N
W

ST

N 
S 

ST

N 
E 

ST

W FISHER ST

N 
V 

ST

N 
Q 

ST

N 
U 

ST

N 
N 

ST

N 
R 

ST

N 
Y 

ST

N 
I S

T

W LAKEVIEW AVE

W BLOUNT STW GODFREYST

N 
P 

ST

N 
G 

ST

N 
PA

CE
 B

LV
D

N 
I S

T

N 
X  

ST

N 
L 

S

W
FISHER ST

AR
CH

ER
AV

E

N 
N 

ST

N 
M 

ST

NJ ST

MI
SS

IO
N 

R

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 750 1,500 2,250

Ft

CU-2018-14
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

WRW LEONA TD



MDR

MDR

HC/LI

HC/LIMDR

HDMU

MDR

HDMU

HDMU

HC/LI

HDR

HDR

HC/LIMDR

N 
N 

ST

N 
M 

ST

W YONGE ST

W BOBE ST

W J ORDAN ST

W HERNANDEZ ST

N 
S 

ST

N 
P  

ST

N 
P 

ST

N 
Q 

ST

W M AXWELL ST

N 
L 

ST

N 
R 

ST

W M AXWELL  ST

N 
PA

CE
 B

LV
DN 
Q 

ST

W LAKEVIEW  AVE PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

CU-2018-14
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

N
PA

CE
BL

V D

W BOBE ST

W JORDAN ST



MU-U

MU-U

MU-U MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

MU-UMU-U

MU-U

N 
N 

ST

N 
M 

ST

W YONGE ST

W BOBE ST

W J ORDAN ST

W HERNANDEZ ST

N 
S 

ST

N 
P  

ST

N 
P 

ST

N 
Q 

ST

W M AXWELL ST

N 
L 

ST

N 
R 

ST

W M AXWELL  ST

N 
PA

CE
 B

LV
DN 
Q 

ST

W LAKEVIEW  AVE PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

CU-2018-14
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

N
PA

CE
BL

V D

W BOBE ST

W JORDAN ST



ENGLEWOOD

ENGLEWOOD

ENGLEWOOD

W HERNANDEZ STENGLEWOOD N 
N 

ST

N 
M 

ST

W YONGE ST

W BOBE ST

W J ORDAN ST

W HERNANDEZ ST

N 
S 

ST

N 
P  

ST

N 
P 

ST

N 
Q 

ST

W M AXWELL ST

N 
L 

ST

N 
R 

ST

W M AXWELL  ST

N 
PA

CE
 B

LV
DN 
Q 

ST

W LAKEVIEW  AVE PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

CU-2018-14
CRA MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

N
PA

CE
BL

V D

W BOBE ST

W JORDAN ST



N 
PA

CE
 B

LV
D

W JORDAN ST

N
P

ST

W M AXWELL  ST

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 75 150 225

Ft

CU-2018-14
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PUBLIC HEARING SIGN



LOOKING WEST ONTO SITE



LOOKING WEST ALONG JORDAN ST



LOOKING SOUTH ALONG PACE BLVD
ACROSS JORDAN ST



LOOKING SOUTH ALONG PACE BLVD



LOOKING EAST ACROSS PACE BLVD 
FROM SITE



LOOKING NORTH ALONG PACE BLVD





Last Updated: 06/21/18

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481

http://myescambia.com/business/ds

Board of Adjustment Application

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY -Case Number: tO-lotf-i^ Accepted by.ifj-u^ BOA Meeting: "slt?

Conditional Use Request for:

Variance Request for: MU(Aa (OOP Q-P (3> C.kuiK\L

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant: Pace &Jordan, LLC

Mailing Address: 2101 North Pace Boulevard Pensacola, FL 32505

Business Phone: 850 982-1907 Cell:

Email: .

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): Wiley C'Buddy" Page

Mailing Address: 5337 Hamilton Lane Pace, Florida 32571

Business Phone: 850-232-9853 Cell:

Email: budpage1@att.net

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information: . ,,p (

A. Existing Street Address: £M-5~N. Pace Blvd. Pensacola

Parcel ID (s):
17-2S-30-1500-010-029

B. Total acreage of the subject property: 169

C. Existing Zoning: _HC/LI

FLU Category: MU-U

D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain]
Former retail paint store

E. Sanitary Sewer: X Septic:





























AP
PR

OX
 86

5' 
FE

ET

APPROX 590' FEET

N 
P 

ST

N 
Q 

ST

N 
R 

ST
W YONGE ST

N 
Q 

ST

W BOBE ST

W MAXWELL ST

N 
PA

CE
 B

LV
D

W JORDAN ST

W MAXWELL ST N 
N 

ST

N 
P 

ST

W HERNANDEZ ST

N 
M 

ST

0 100 200 300 400 500
Ft

1000' FT MEASUREMENT

ASSEMBLY OF GOD
2200 W JORDAN ST

OWNER: PACE AND JORDAN LLC
ADDRESS: 2115 N PACE BLVD
REFERENCE #: 17-1S-30-1500-010-029
CURRENT ZONING: HC/LI
FURTURE LAND USE: MU-U
PREVIOUS ZONING: C-2
COMMISSION DISTRICT: 3
ACRES (approx): 1.69

1 inch = 200 feet

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Caleb MacCartee

EPPS CHRISTIAN CENTER INC
2300 N PACE BLVD

LOCATION OF
PROPOSED USE



AP
PR

OX
 86

5' 
FE

ET

APPROX 590' FEET
W JORDAN ST

N 
PA

CE
 B

LV
D

W MAXWELL ST

N 
P 

ST

N 
P 

ST

W MAXWELL ST

N 
Q 

ST

N 
Q 

ST

0 50 100 150 200 250
Ft

1000' FT MEASUREMENT

ASSEMBLY OF GOD
2200 W JORDAN ST

OWNER: PACE AND JORDAN LLC
ADDRESS: 2115 N PACE BLVD
REFERENCE #: 17-1S-30-1500-010-029
CURRENT ZONING: HC/LI
FURTURE LAND USE: MU-U
PREVIOUS ZONING: C-2
COMMISSION DISTRICT: 3
ACRES (approx): 1.69

1 inch = 100 feet

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Caleb MacCartee

LOCATION OF
PROPOSED USE



AP
PR

OX
 86

5' 
FE

ET

APPROX 590' FEET

N 
PA

CE
 B

LV
D

W YONGE ST

N 
N 

ST

W BOBE ST

W MAXWELL ST

W MAXWELL ST

N 
P 

ST

N 
Q 

ST

N 
Q 

ST N 
P 

ST

N 
M 

ST

W JORDAN ST

0 100 200 300 400 500
Ft

1000' FT MEASUREMENT

ASSEMBLY OF GOD
2200 W JORDAN ST

OWNER: PACE AND JORDAN LLC
ADDRESS: 2115 N PACE BLVD
REFERENCE #: 17-1S-30-1500-010-029
CURRENT ZONING: HC/LI
FURTURE LAND USE: MU-U
PREVIOUS ZONING: C-2
COMMISSION DISTRICT: 3
ACRES (approx): 1.69

1 inch = 150 feet

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Caleb MacCartee

EPPS CHRISTIAN CENTER INC
2300 N PACE BLVD

LOCATION OF
PROPOSED USE



   
Board of Adjustment   6. D.           
Meeting Date: 08/15/2018  
CASE: CU-2018-15
APPLICANT: Gary Wilson, Agent for Ann King, owner 

ADDRESS: 700 Blk Highway 29 South 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 14-1N-31-6000-004-010  
ZONING DISTRICT: HC/LI, Heavy Commercial and Light

Industrial district  

FUTURE LAND USE: I, Industrial  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
The applicant is seeking to operate a small scale sawmill, bringing in logs to be
processed as lumber and firewood.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section:3-2.11(c)(5)(c)

c. Salvage yards not otherwise requiring approval as solid waste processing facilities.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed use can be compatible with the surrounding zoning and uses. The zoning
and the site location between a major arterial highway and railroad tracks are suitable for
the proposed use. Of concern to staff are the nearby residential uses and the potential
impacts to them from this proposed use. To alleviate possible nuisances from the
proposed use, all buffering standards imposed through the site plan review process
must be adhered to.

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted



Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

Applicant must coordinate with utility providers to obtain any necessary services for the
proposed use.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The Applicant is proposing a 20' wide access from Hwy 29. The specifics of that access
will be obtained through the site plan review process.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

Possible nuisances associated with this proposed use will include noise and dust. These
can be alleviated through the buffer standards that will be imposed in the site plan
review process.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

Any required solid waste service must be provided by the Applicant.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Due to possible nuisances, all screening buffering provisions imposed through the site
plan review process must be adhered to. 

CRITERION (g)



CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will
be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The proposed sign and lighting must meet the applicable LDC provisions and permitting.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear adequate
to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height, open
space and aesthetic considerations .

FINDINGS OF FACT:

THe size, layout, and natural vegetation all appear to be conducive towards alleviating
any conflicts with the nearby residential uses.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

Any additional requirements must be met through the site plan review process.

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff finds that the proposed use can meet all of the required criteria and approval is
recommended with the condition of site approval and permitting.

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS

Attachments
Working Case File



 

 

 

 

 

CU-2018-15 
 

 



PLATA

CANADA DR
WOOD

BU
RY

CI R

TATE RD

RACHEL

CIR

EL  CAMINO DR

ARCHER RD
DEERFOOT LN

S HIGHWAY 95A

GRANDE
OAKS BL V D

OLD

NOVAK RD

HIGHWAY
297A

PROMENADE
LN

FAWN LN

PAULINE ST

S HIGHWAY 29

W AREHAM
WAY

PRO
M

E NA
DE

L O OP

ADOBE
TRL

PETTY DR S HIGHWAY 29

BUSHWOOD
DR

DEERFOOT LN

KATHLEEN AVE

WOODFIELD
DR

KATHLEEN AVE

GONZALEZ

PARK DR

BENJULYN RD

COUNTRI L N

CANDY LN

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

CU-2018-15
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



TATE RD

TA TE
RD

Ind
Com

HC/LI

HC/LI

HC/LI

LDR

Com

HC/LI
MDR

MDR

LDR

HC/LI

BENJULYN

RD

OLD NOVAK RD

S HIGHWAY 29

S HIGHWAY 29
S HIGHWAY 95A

TATE
RD

EL CAMINO

S HIGHWAY 29

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

CU-2018-15
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

BURLINGTON NORTHERN (A&GC)
 DR



TA TE
RD

S HIGHWAY 95A

S HIGHWAY 29

I

I

I

I
MU-S

I

I

MU-S

C

MU-S

MU-S

BENJULYN

RD

OLD NOVAK RD

S HIGHWAY 29

S HIGHWAY 29TATE
RD

EL CAMINO

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

CU-2018-15
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

BURLINGTON NORTHERN (A&GC)
 DR



S
HIGHWAY

29

S H IGHWAY 29

S HIGHWAY 29

TATE RD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
RAILROAD0 100 200 300

Ft

CU-2018-15
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Public Hearing Sign



Looking into subject property



Looking South along Hwy 29



Looking East from subject property



Looking East across Hwy 29 from subject property



Looking North along Hwy 29























   
Board of Adjustment   6. E.           
Meeting Date: 08/15/2018  
CASE: CU-2018-16
APPLICANT: Escambia County, Agent for Beulah Volunteer Fire

Department, INC. 

ADDRESS: 6400 W Nine Mile Road 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 06-1S-31-3304-000-000  
ZONING DISTRICT: LDR, Low Density Residential district  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-S, Mixed-Use Suburban  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
Emergency service facilities

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section :Sec. 3-2.5(c)(2)c.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner that is compatible with
adjacent and surrounding properties. Based on staff's research, the existing structure
can be traced back to the year 1977, using aerial photographs. The volunteer fire
fighting activities and operations have been conducted from this site for the past twenty
years. 

CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:



Facilities and services are available on-site. The existing volunteer fire station building is
connected to public services. 

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The Volunteer Fire Department has operated on-site without incidents; the capabilities of
emergency vehicles to be seen and heard prior to entering the roads, facilitates ingress
and egress into and from the property. The parcel location and site layout accommodate
the current existing use.  

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

The existing Volunteer Fire Station has conducted operations from the site for many
years. Some nuisances are expected from fire-emergency services operations to
adjacent and surrounding parcels. It appears that there is an existing distance and
natural vegetation buffer that minimize the impact on the majority of the surrounding
residences; active emergency operations are intermittent in frequency and duration, thus
minimizing some of the perceived nuisances.  

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT:

Solid waste containers on-site are appropriately located and create no nuisances.  

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

The site has been used for volunteer emergency operations for many years. Existing
vegetation does provide visual buffering to the East and North; the existing screening
and buffering on-site accommodates the existing use. 



CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will
be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

All existing lights are compatible with adjoining properties. There is no safety impact
from existing lights or signs on the site.  

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear adequate
to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height, open
space and aesthetic considerations .

FINDINGS OF FACT:

As the Volunteer Fire Department has provided fire-emergency services to the
community from this same location for the past thirty years, the site characteristics are
adequate to accommodate the use.   

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

There are no additional conditional use requirements for the site.
 

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff finds that the applicant meets all of the requirements; therefore, staff recommends
approval of the Conditional Use. 

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS

Attachments
Working Case File



 

 

 

 

 

CU-2018-16 
 

 



BURNSIDEL OOP

BL AKEEVAN CI R

BE
UL

A H
R D

A L LE GH E NY
A V E

B E
L L

E
PI

NE
S

L N

TOWER RIDGE RD

AL
LE

GH
E N

Y
A V

E

MOBILEHWY

CHESTERDR

LU T OO
LN

F ORTD EPOSIT D R

W
OOD

B R O OK RD

ARCH
AVE

BOO LN

W NINE MILE RD
BR

ID
LE

W
OO

D 
RD

W
A H O O DR

BRIDLEWOOD LN

WILD
ROSE LN

CATTLE DR
MEADOW

FIELD CIR
MEADOW

FIELD CIR

BRIDLE
PINES LN

TISDALE LN

DA
RL

EN
E 

CI
R

ARCH A VE
RE BE

L
RD

MOBIL E HW Y

CHEST ERDR

W NINE
M IL E RD

BEULAH CHURCH RD

SUWANEE RD

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

CU-2018-16
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



LDR

Ind

RMU
LDR

LDR

LDR
LDR

Com

LDR LDRMOBIL E HWY LUT OO L N

W NINE MILE  RD

BR
I D

LE
W

OO
D

R D

BR IDLEWOOD LN

RE
BE

L
RD

DA
RL

EN
E 

CI
R

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 400 800 1,200

Ft

CU-2018-16
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



MU-S

I

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-SRC

MOBIL E HWY LUT OO L N

W NINE MILE  RD

BR
I D

LE
W

OO
D

R D

BR IDLEWOOD LN

RE
BE

L
RD

DA
RL

EN
E 

CI
R

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 400 800 1,200

Ft

CU-2018-16
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



LU
TO

O 
LN

DA
RL

EN
E 

CI
R

W N INE MILE  RD PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

CU-2018-16
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PUBLIC HEARING SIGN



LOOKING SOUTH ACROSS NINE MILE 
ROAD



LOOKING WEST ON NINE MILE ROAD



LOOKING EAST ON NINE MILE ROAD



LOOKING NORTH FROM NINE MILE 
ROAD TOWARDS PROPERTY



Last Updated: 06/21/18 

2 

 Escambia County Planning and Zoning 
  Development Services Department 

3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481 
http://myescambia.com/business/ds 

Board of Adjustment Application 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number: ____________ Accepted by: __________ BOA Meeting: _________ 

Conditional Use Request for: _________________________________________________________ 

Variance Request for: __________________________________________________________ 

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant:_________________________________________

Mailing Address: __________________________________________________ 

Business Phone: _______________________ Cell: _______________________ 

Email: ___________________________________________________________ 

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): _____________________________________ 

Mailing Address: __________________________________________________ 

Business Phone: ________________________ Cell: ______________________ 

Email: ___________________________________________________________ 

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must 

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found. 

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: ____________________________________________

Parcel ID (s): _____________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

B. Total acreage of the subject property: __________________ 

C. Existing Zoning: ___________ 

FLU Category: _____________ 

D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): _______________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

E. Sanitary Sewer: _____ Septic: _____ 

http://myescambia.com/business/ds
krmeador
Typewritten Text

krmeador
Typewritten Text
CU-2018-16

krmeador
Typewritten Text

krmeador
Typewritten Text
08/15/18

krmeador
Typewritten Text
EMERGENCY SERVICE FACILITY IN LDR ZONING

krmeador
Typewritten Text
BEULAH VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT INC

krmeador
Typewritten Text
6400 W NINE MILE

krmeador
Typewritten Text
06-1S-31-3304-000-000

krmeador
Typewritten Text

krmeador
Typewritten Text
6.02 +/-

krmeador
Typewritten Text
LDR

krmeador
Typewritten Text
MU-S

krmeador
Typewritten Text
FIREHOUSE

adholmer
Typewritten Text
6400 W NINE MILE RD

adholmer
Typewritten Text
PENSACOLA, FL 32526



Last Updated: 06/21/18 
 

3 
 

3. Amendment Request 

A. Please provide a general description of the proposed request, explaining why it is 

necessary and/or appropriate. 

___________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________ 

B. For Variance Request – Please address ALL the following approval conditions for 

your Variance request. (use supplement sheets as needed) 

1. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure 
or building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the 
same zoning district.  
____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

 
2. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the 

applicant. 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

 

adholmer
Typewritten Text
Per LDC section 3-2.5(C)2(c), 

adholmer
Typewritten Text
 Emergency service facilities, including 

adholmer
Typewritten Text
law enforcement, fire fighting, and medical assistance are a Conditional Usein LDR zoning.

adholmer
Typewritten Text
N/A

adholmer
Typewritten Text
N/A



Last Updated: 06/21/18 
 

4 
 

3. Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege 
that is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or structures 
in the same zoning district.  
____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

 
4. Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive the 

applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district 
under the terms of the land development code and would create an unnecessary 
and undue hardship on the applicant.  
____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

 
5. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the 

reasonable use of the land, building or structure. 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

 
6. The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose 

of the land development code and that such variance will not be injurious to the 
area or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.  
____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

adholmer
Typewritten Text
N/A

adholmer
Typewritten Text
N/A

adholmer
Typewritten Text
N/A

adholmer
Typewritten Text
N/A



Last Updated: 06/21/18 
 

5 
 

C. For Conditional Use Request – Please address ALL the following approval 

conditions for your Conditional Use request. (use supplement sheets as needed) 

1. General compatibility. The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner 

that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area. 

If this is for the sale of alcohol within a 1000 ft of a place of worship or child care facility; 

please explain a-e below: a.) The existing times of use of the places of worship or child 

care facilities coincide with the hours of operation of the subject business b.) The 1000-

foot minimum distance is not achieved. c.) The conflicting uses are visible to each other. 

d.) Any on-premises consumption is outdoors. e.) Any conditions or circumstances 

mitigate any incompatibility. 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

2. Facilities and services. Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted levels 

of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed use 

consistent with capacity requirements. 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

adholmer
Typewritten Text
This site has been in use as a fire station and the proposed Conditional Use will continue that land use. The compatibility of the sue with surrounding properties will not be changed.   

adholmer
Typewritten Text
Public facilities and services are available and this proposed use will continue thatlevel of fire service.



Last Updated: 06/21/18 
 

6 
 

3. On-site circulation. Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be 

sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient 

traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access. 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

4. Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate 

unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other 

nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate 

area. 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

5. Solid waste. All on-site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for 

functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance 

impacts. 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

6. Screening and buffering. Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and 
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site. 
____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________ 

 

adholmer
Typewritten Text
Ingress/ egress is currently via nine Mile Rd and this access will continue. 

adholmer
Typewritten Text
Due to the nature of the existing and proposed use, there are certain nuisance conditionsassociated such as noise and lights. The proposed Conditional Use will not change theseimpacts. 

adholmer
Typewritten Text
Solid waste service will be provided to the site.

adholmer
Typewritten Text
Screening and buffering will meet all LDC required provisions.



Last Updated: 06/21/18 
 

7 
 

7. Signs and lighting. All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will be 

compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area, 

especially regarding glare and traffic safety. 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

 

8. Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear adequate 

to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height, open space 

and aesthetic considerations. 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

 

9. Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use 

requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC. 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

adholmer
Typewritten Text
Signage and lighting will meet all applicable LDC provisions for the existing and proposed use. 

adholmer
Typewritten Text
This location has been in operation as a fire station and the proposed Conditional Use willnot change that use.

adholmer
Typewritten Text
The site will comply with any additional LDC requirements.



Last Updated: 06/21/18

4. Please complete the following form (if applicable): Affidavit of Owner/Limited Power of

Attorney

AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER AND LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY
(if applicable)

As owner ofthe property located at 6400 WNINE MILE RD
reference number(s) 06-1S-31-3304-000-000

_, Florida, property

I hereby
designate Escambia County _forthe sole purpose of completing this
application and makinga presentation to the Board of Adjustment on the above referenced property.
This Limited Power of Attorney isgranted on this day of the year of, , and is
effective until the Board of Adjustment has rendered a decision on this request and any appeal period
has expired. The owner'reserves the right to rescind this Limited Power of Attorney at any time with a
written, notarized notice to the Development Services Department.

Agent Name:

Email:

Address:

Escambia County

Signature of Property Owner

STATE OF

Phone:

Printed Name of Property Owner Date

county of hrrsr*^ jLC/V/^ioerct
The foregoing instrumenWas acknowledged before me this / *V day of ftu&Lj.<T~ 20 / ^~

7if\d?rfrf <*-

Personally Known c OR Produced IdentificatiofteTType ofIdentification Produced: F7 ZXTj)

yj^^^WcU^
e of Notary

I'd 60^8-^6-098

Printed Name of Notary

(Notary Seal)

4$#& TAYLOR BARBS?
* m'*** WCOMMISSION 0G6128828
feSEs!? EXPIRES: July 27.2021
*<%£&?>* Bonded Thu Notuy Pobfc Utxtenirtora

s5==ss5ssss«ss=«aassssssssasSi

AeMpeedg s6e|-j saij B9e:W8in





8/9/2018 Landmark Web Official Records Search

http://dory.escambiaclerk.com/LandmarkWeb1.4.6.134/Search/DocumentAndInfoByBookPage?Key=Assessor&booktype=OR&booknumber=6230&pa… 1/2



8/9/2018 Landmark Web Official Records Search

http://dory.escambiaclerk.com/LandmarkWeb1.4.6.134/Search/DocumentAndInfoByBookPage?Key=Assessor&booktype=OR&booknumber=6230&pa… 2/2





   
Board of Adjustment   A.           
Meeting Date: 08/15/2018  

Attachments
Order Granting Petition for Writ of Certiorari



Filing # 76001034 E-Filed 08/06/2018 10:33:49 AM
















	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft July 18, 2018 Board of Adjustment Meeting Minutes
	V-2018-06
	Att1_Working Case File
	V-2018-06
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Letter of Request
	Proof of Ownership
	Applicants photos
	Boundary Survey/Site Plan

	CU-2018-13
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2018-13
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Letter of Request
	Application
	Applicant's Criteria
	Boundary Survey
	Site Plan
	Proof of Ownership

	CU-2018-14
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2018-14
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	CRA Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Letter of Request
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Photos Submitted by Applicant

	Att2_EXHIBIT A
	ALCOHOL MAP
	ALCOHOL MAP a
	ALCOHOL MAP b

	CU-2018-15
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2018-15
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Boundary Survey

	CU-2018-16
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2018-16
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Photos
	Application
	Warranty Deed
	Boundary Survey

	_14650
	Att1_Order Granting Petition for Writ of Certiorari

